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Mark Fritz
e —

From: Grahme Walsh Sent: Tue 12/29/2009 7:40 AM
Ta: Mark Fritz

Ce: Manuela Castiglione

Subject: Service Request: 306

Attachments:

Service Request: 306

Contact: Mihailova

Contact Number: 416-420-7372

Service Request:

The bathroom door lock does not work

Permission to enter: Authorized fo enter with the presence of the management

GRAHME WALSH
CONTRACTS MANAGER, CONSTRUCTION

AMACON

LIV E WELL

2 Harbour Street
Toronto, Ontario, M5 2Z3
Tel. 416.369,9069

Fax. 416.369.9068

Email. gwalsh@amacon.com

This e-mail is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is priviteged, confidential and/or exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. No waiver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of communication via

the internet. Any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-maif in error, or are
not named as a recipient, please immediately notify the sender and destroy all copies of this e-mail, Please be aware that internet

htlps:ﬁmail.amacon.conﬂexchangcfm1"1'i17,@amacon.comﬂnbofoervice%20chuest:%2O... 12/29/2009
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TO NOTIFY TARION OF QUTSTANDING WARRANTY ITEMS, COMPLETE AND SUBMIT THIS FORM
DURING THE SECOND YEAR OF POSSESSION OF YOUR HOME.

YOU MAY SUBMIT MORE THAN ONE SECOND-YEAR FORM IF NEW ITEMS ARISE.

Submit this Form to the Tarion Customer Centre, located at 5150 Yonge Street, Concourse Level, - Toronto, Ontario
M2N &L8, in person, by mail or courier, or by fax to 1-877-6649710.  See your Homeowner information Package for
details about submitling this Form. Send a_copy of ihe completed Fomn fo your Builder and keep a copy for yourself,
Please print all information.

Home Identification Information (Refer to your Cerfificate of Complation and Possession to complate this box.)
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Mailing Address for Correspondence to Homeowner (if different from Civic Address above)

(094/-286£ 18 1) NOIIVL6-2/8-L & ST 20 10 LIODUDLBI AW 12 SIS2M. A0 ESTR "UDER9100 AUBLIER SUIOY MU JIOGR LOTBULIOK [EXIOgIPRE SO0

3‘%‘-&\‘: ‘;-m:x::&&s:\'\%\\m,;ma% N “%\\ﬁﬁ.\‘-.ﬁm;\.\:i\'ﬁ‘\\:\&:&:ﬁnx.\.».&\-h ST “\w
N Akl §x ' N
v 29 0 _ Crok A ~
3 oy N\
X b {
et

T )
@.\“ R SR
}\\\‘}.‘\». et LA

N Reec hﬁ%

.‘" \}‘-.'.'.\ Ay R TR e A T 4 "\"&\ & T AT A N LA \‘
iR % LR

X

NTEEE SRRy 4 \;‘J\.";%‘ﬂv\wf__ oI % oy it SN \‘.‘ (8
3 %g\q m@m&m&&}%@w@m{w‘g;\\ I .
N o S e e
O e Yy 00
A R R .

TARN-2YRF-03.02 Page 1 of e




Outstanding Warranty ltems

Check the applicable boxes and describe within the appropriate categories below, any second year warranty items that
you wish {o report. ¥ you require more space, please supply additional pages and reference the numbered fems in this
table,
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§§\\ Remember to send a copy of this

i

N completed Form to your Builder. (R0

T
e

Please note hat you should allow your Buliter's representatives or stloontractors access 10 your hiome during regular bushess hours, at a mutually
acceplsbletime aranged in advance, in order to complete the necessary work. Failure 1o do so may jeopardize your walrariy ng

his.
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